
State of Florida 

CAPITAIL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMA 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0 

DATE: March 10,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Florida Public Utilities Cornpimy & Interested Persons 

Erik Sayler, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Couns 

Docket No. 110001-E1 - Fuel and purchased power 
generating performance incentive factor. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff, Florida Public Utilities 
Company, and interested persons to the above-captioned docket has been scheduled for the 
following time and place: 

Monday, March 14,201 1, at 1:30 p.m. 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, (Conference Room 154 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 323994850 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the fuel clause Docket. Attendance is not 
required; however, all interested persons are encouraged to attend. Interested persons may 
participate telephonically in this meeting by dialing 1-888-808-6959, Conference Code 4136206. 
If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Erik Sayler at (850) 413-6084. 

ELS 


